EAST HOATHLY with HALLAND PARISH COUNCIL

Meeting of the Full Council on 26th September, 2022 at 7.00pm.

MEETING MINUTES

In attendance: Cllrs. Bradley, Cole, Freezer, Magness, Partridge, and Pope (chairman). Also participating: Malcolm Ramsden (clerk), Verne Heath (rfo) (via Zoom) and five members of the public.

AGENDA

1. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Members of the public are welcome and encouraged to attend. The first fifteen minutes of the meeting will be available for the public to express a view or ask a question on relevant matters on the agenda. The public and members of the press are also welcome to stay and observe the rest of the meeting (subject to any items considered as confidential within the terms of the Public Bodies (Admission to meetings) Act 1960).

Members learnt from the Roadside Wildflower Verge co-ordinator that applications had been sent the County Council seeking wildflower verge status for the three verges in the parish that had been previously agreed by Council. Clerk to chase progress. Dependent upon a satisfactory response the next steps would be to publicise on the facebook page and seek interest from possible volunteers.

In response to a question from a resident regarding the potential provision of warm spaces in the parish Chairman mentioned that the pavilion might not be the most suitable venue but that Lydfords had responded to an approach from Council and could possibly set aside a warm space for up to 12-15 people one afternoon a week. Members noted that the village hall would be a possible venue but that existing booking commitments might rule this out. Cllr. Bradley suggested something along the lines of the recently disbanded lunch club. Chairman stated Council would be most keen to financially support appropriate solutions and agreed to seek expressions of interest and possible numbers of people that might wish to benefit and review at Council's next meeting.

A resident, on behalf of Village Concerns, asked that Council consider a response to the 'Hesmonds' planning application including references to obtaining details of on-site parking and restricting access roads to avoid the village centre, changes to the proposed pocket to the right on London Road, uncertainty regarding sewage outlet capacity, tree protection plans, lack of effective consultation and that the proposed transport plan does not acknowledge the proposed changed access. The resident went on to express Village Concern's concern at the District Council handling of the 'Hesmonds' section106 agreement.

2. REPORTS FROM COUNTY AND DISTRICT COUNCILLORS

None received.

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members are invited to make any declaration of personal or prejudicial interests that they may have in relation to items on the agenda and are reminded to make any declarations at any stage during the meeting if it then becomes apparent that this may be required when a particular item or issue is to be considered

Cllr. Pope declared his continuing interest in matters relating to his association with Church Marks Green Management Co. Ltd. Cllrs. Bradley and Freezer declared their interest in matters relating to the Garden Plots.

4. APOLOGIES – to receive apologies for absence

Apologies received, and reasons accepted, from County Cllr. Bennett and Cllr. Vaughan.

5. FINANCE/ADMINISTRATION

5.1 To approve/note payments payable/paid July/August, 2022

RFO confirmed to chairman that legal costs relating to the woodland sale by auction had been made.

Following a proposal by Cllr. Pope and seconding by Cllr. Cole

0489 RESOLVED to approve/note payments payable/paid July/August, 2022 totalling £9,894.11 (See appendix A).

5.2 To note income/expenditure-vs-budget and approve, if necessary, overspends/underreceipts

> Members noted the reason for an apparent double payment in respect of defibrillators and that an increase above the current interest receipts of £3.34 would be noted when the Cambridge & Counties deposit started earning and that the overbudget amount of £204 in the IT (code 4220) budget was as a result of higher than anticipated costs of web support. Clerk/RFO to review again when preparing next year's budget requirement.

5.3 To review fraud/dishonesty insurance cover

Following a proposal by Cllr. Pope and seconding by Cllr. Cole

0490 RESOLVED to continue special insurance/fraud/dishonesty cover with a fraud/dishonesty ceiling at £200.000.

5.4 To review insurance cover for 2022/3

> Arthur J Gallagher's recommendation previously circulated to members Members noted that the premium had increased by 5% as had much of the amount of cover in the major areas and, with inflation in the region of 10%, didn't seem unreasonable.

Following a proposal by Cllr. Pope and seconding by Cllr. Cole

0491 **RESOLVED** to accept the broker's recommendation and proceed for a further year at a premium of £3,588.29 (includes £50 broker fee).

To consider grant request from Citizens Advice 5.5

Chairman referred members to the previously circulated grant application and supplementary papers. Discussion concluded that Council should continue to support the Citizens Advice and expressed concern that, in the current financial climate, their services may be even more in demand.

Following a proposal by Cllr. Pope and seconding by Cllr. Bradley

RESOLVED to approve a grant of £275 towards the Citizens Advice running costs. 0492

5.6 **Engagement of External Auditor**

> Clerk reported that he had contacted PKF Littlejohn and had been told that their prices would remain the same as last year.

Following a proposal by Cllr. Pope and seconding by Cllr. Freezer

0493 **RESOLVED** to continue with the engagement of PKF Littlejohn in view of pricing and the unknown costs that would be involved in seeking an alternative.

5.7 **Engagement of Internal Auditor**

> Mulberry's confirmed that their prices would be held at the same level as last year. Following a proposal by Cllr. Pope and seconding by Cllr. Cole

0494 RESOLVED to continue with the engagement of Mulberry & Co and that clerk be instructed to sign their letter of engagement.

To note External Auditor Report and Certificate 2021/22 5.8

Clerk reported that the relevant statutory notices had been placed on the notice boards and added to the website. Members reviewed and accepted the External Auditor's Certificate and Notice of Conclusion of Audit.

5.9 To note bank account reconciliations

> Noted. Included here as last Finance & General Purpose meeting was cancelled. (See appendix B).

6. **MINUTES**

To resolve that the minutes of the Council Meeting held on Monday 18th July, 2022 be taken 6.1 as read, confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chairman

Following a proposal by Cllr. Pope and seconding by Cllr. Bradley

RESOLVED that the minutes of the Council Meeting held on Monday 18th July, 2022 0495 be taken as read, subject to correction of item 7.3 (see below), confirmed as a correct record and be duly signed by the Chairman.

6.1.1 Matters arising from minutes not otherwise covered by agenda items Cllr. Freezer highlighted that the 'Blacksmiths Arms' had incorrectly been referred to as 'Bricklayers Arms'.

7. **PLANNING**

- Neighbourhood Plan 7.1
 - 7.1.1 Update

Members learnt from Cllr. Magness that final changes were still being made with an expectation that the final version would be available within two weeks.

7.2 To note District Council and Planning Inspector decisions to date Noted.

7.3 Assets of Community Value update

> Members noted that Asset of Community Value status had been awarded to the Kings Head and Blacksmiths Arms.

8. WAR MEMORIAL SPORTS GROUND TRUST (COUNCIL AS TRUSTEE)

8.1 To discuss progress regarding drainage/landscaping, including enhancements to playing field equipment, and installations

8.1.1 Landscaping/Drainage

> 8.1.1.1 Project update

> > Members learnt from Cllr. Freezer that she and Cllr. Bradley had met to draw up details of the next steps in the project where communication with residents would feature at an early stage. Chairman suggested that any resident notifications might be include with the Neighbourhood Plan notices.

8.1.1.2 Grant funding

Dependant on 8.1.1.1 (above).

8.1.2 Pavilion

> 8.1.2.1 Electricity invoice

RFO reported that with the recent increases in electricity prices a shortfall of £70.04 had accumulated.

Following a proposal by Cllr. Pope and seconding by Cllr. Freezer

RESOLVED to approve that an additional payment of £70.04 be made.

Future electricity price fixing 8.1.2.2

> Members noted that recent offers of fixed tariffs from the electricity supplier had all required a same-day confirmation which members agreed was unworkable.

Following a proposal by Cllr. Pope and seconding by Cllr. Magness

RESOLVED to continue, during the pricing uncertainties, the existing variable tariff.

8.1.2.3 Floodlight cabinets

Clerk reported that a solution to the problems surrounding floodlight switch access had been found that would involve a joint project involving Shaun Kasperuk and Bartholomews. Cllr. Freezer reminded members that there were still outstanding issues surrounding booking arrangements.

Following a proposal by Cllr. Pope and seconding by Cllr. Bradley

RESOLVED to approve a total payment in the region of £1,000 across the two identified contractors. Members further resolved that in view of the local nature of the contractors who had worked successfully on earlier projects and also, in view of the time constraints, that no further quotations be sought. Charity funds are sufficient to meet this commitment.

8.1.2.4 Toilet access

> Clerk reported that two quotes had been received and that a third had been chased. Carried forward.

8.1.2.5 Away changing room water heater

> Members learnt from the clerk that the away changing room water heater needed replacing and required a different pipework layout and that indicative costs had been obtained from our preferred contractor.

Following a proposal by Cllr. Pope and seconding by Cllr. Freezer

RESOLVED to approve a total payment in the region of £350 to carry out the necessary work to restore a hot water supply to the away changing room hand wash basins.

8.1.3 Playing field

> 8.1.3.1 Entrance modifications

0497

0496

0498

0499

Members discussed various aspects of the three quotes received to erect fencing to control vehicular access to the sports field noting that work might be best left until after the bonfire celebrations.

Following a proposal by Cllr. Pope and seconding by Cllr. Magness

RESOLVED to approve a total payment of £2,000 from charity funds and awarded the contract to the provider of the lowest quote.

8.1.3.2 Grass cutting

Clerk alerted members to the need for additional cuts over and above the 24 contracted for as the grass was still growing. Members noted that the clerk had already, within delegated authority, approved a 25th cut.

Following a proposal by Cllr. Pope and seconding by Cllr. Freezer

RESOLVED to approve a total payment of £630 for three further cuts if required.

8.1.4 Charity Commission annual return

Members noted the Charity Commission confirmation of the annual return.

9. WRITTEN REPORTS FOR APPROVAL, DISCUSSION OR NOTING

9.1 Correspondence

Noted. (See Appendix C).

9.2 Warm bank initiative

Members discussed how warm spaces might be provided within the parish including an offer from Barchester Homes accommodating possibly 12-15 people on an afternoon at Lydfords and Cllr. Bradley put forward the possibility of supporting a once a week lunch. Cllr. Magness agreed to approach the two pubs in Halland for ideas. Agreement reached to confirm Council's support of any appropriate initiatives and post details on the facebook page.

9.3 Carnival Society bonfire

Following a proposal by Cllr. Pope and seconding by Cllr. Bradley

RESOLVED to approve the locating of the annual bonfire at the sports field for a further year.

9.4 Communication channels

Members agreed that compiling a list of residents that wished to be kept notified of Council developments should be maintained and a mail drop to residents could be considered which might include details of the Neighbourhood Plan and Sports Field Project progress. Cllr. Vaughan to be approached regarding possible costs. Cllr. Magness suggested mailing costs could be saved if hand delivery might be possible.

9.5 Council email provider

In view of problems being experienced by some members, agreement reached to contact Netwise with a view to speedy resolution.

9.6 Planter programme

Members learnt that Robbie was happy to continue planter/tub/trough maintenance, plant and compost purchasing and planting/tending and review for the 2023 season which he estimated would cost in the region of £350. He has also received confirmation from Keith who is prepared to look after the watering. Clerk to approach other possible providers.

9.7 Village sculpture

Members noted the clearance of undergrowth and agreed that similar work should be undertaken twice a year. Clerk to investigate creation of a notice providing details of the sculpture.

Following a proposal by Cllr. Pope and seconding by Cllr. Freezer

O503 RESOLVED to approve undergrowth clearance twice yearly.

9.8 Fingerpost maintenance

Members discussed the quotation received for repairs and maintenance to fingerposts around the parish provided by JAKK Country Furniture and agreed that Community Matching should sought and look to considering funding two posts now and a further two in the 2023/24 year.

Following a proposal by Cllr. Pope and seconding by Cllr. Cole

0501

0500

0504 **RESOLVED** to approve the necessary work being carried out on posts EH2 (junction before junction at Graywood Road/Hollow Lane) at a cost of £944.20 and EH6 (Hollow Lane/Laundry Lane junction) at a cost of £695.40 with Community Matching being sought for both with work to be carried out by JAKK Country Furniture (approved on the ESCC contractor list) as being the most competent specialist in this area. Schedule of works at Parish Woodland 9.9 Carried forward. Parish Woodland working group scheduled to meet shortly. 9.10 Roadside wildflower verges Awaiting response from East Sussex Highways to application for three verges submitted by Mrs. Walker. Members agreed that, when received, Council communicate with residents and seek volunteers. 9.11 Village Hall Carried forward. Awaiting meeting dates from Village Hall Committee. 9.12 **Emergency Plan** Carried forward. Clerk to take up offer from East Sussex Association of Local Councils to contact their approved contractor. 9.13 To note change in Wealden bus service Members noted the one change to the one route affecting the parish as now being extended to Eastbourne seaside and no longer terminating at the town centre. 9.14 To note minutes of Garden Plots AGM Noted with suggestion that any 'final letter' be issued by Council. 9.15 To note draft minutes of WDALC AGM meeting Noted with discussion concluding to maintain a 'watching brief' regarding the Nikos Mikelis initiative going forward. To note Clerk's progress report 9.16

10. DATE OF NEXT MEETING

To note that the next meeting of the Full Council will be held on Monday 31st October, 2022 at 7.00 pm at the Village Hall, East Hoathly

Noted with Chairman commenting on a new bench policy and Cllr. Magness reminding members of the Halland play area project which has now stalled.

Meeting closed at 9.50pm.

IF YOU WOULD LIKE TO RECEIVE E-MAILED COPIES OF THIS AND FUTURE AGENDAS/MINUTES PLEASE CONTACT THE CLERK (07948 496760) and/or easthoathlywithhallandpc@gmail.com

Appendix A

7/31/2022	Mike Hill architectural services	£450.00	Drawings and application
7/31/2022	HMRC	£357.52	Tax and NI July
7/31/2022	John Tarry	£0.00	John Tarry
7/31/2022	John Tarry	£57.31	Village sign refurb
7/31/2022	Anthony Read	£1,033.00	Mowing and maintenance
7/31/2022	Rialtas Business Solutions	£154.80	Software support
7/31/2022	Castle Water	£27.02	Garden plot water supply
7/31/2022	Verne Heath	£675.58	Salary and expenses
7/31/2022	Malcolm Ramsden	£1,478.09	Salary and expenses
8/31/2022	HMRC	£385.69	Tax and NI July
8/31/2022	Anthony Read	£1,013.00	Playing fields main July
8/31/2022	Wealden District Council	£30.00	Wealden Parish conference
8/31/2022	Sussex rural com council	£48.00	Sole trustee course
8/31/2022	Community Gardens	£1,400.00	Compost toilet
8/31/2022	PKF Littlejohn	£360.00	PKF Littlejohn AUDIT
8/31/2022	Surrey Hills Solicitors	£963.00	Advice re. woodland
8/31/2022	Castle Water	£27.02	Garden plot water
8/31/2022	Verne Heath	£181.17	Salary and expenses
8/31/2022	Malcolm Ramsden	£1,252.91	Salary and expenses
	TOTAL	£9,894.11	

Appendix B

Bank Account Reconciliations

Parish Council 03345709 as at 31Jly2022	£11,649.23
Parish Council 03345814 as at 31Jly2022	£77,379.40
Parish Council 25844760 as at 31Jly2022	£5,902.93

Appendix C

Correspondence: 18th July, 2022 to 25th August, 2022

- 1. WDC: Minutes for Overview and Scrutiny Committee, Monday, 4th July, 2022
- 2. WDC: Agenda for Licensing Sub-Committee, Friday, 5th August, 2022
- 3. WDC: media release: Wealden receive accreditation for retirement living
- 4. ESCC: Ancient Tree Inventory
- 5. The Rural Bulletin 19 July 2022
- 6. WDC: Supplement: Presentation Slides for Applications Listed on the Agenda to the agenda for Planning Committee North, Thursday, 21st July, 2022
- 7. WDC: Agenda for Audit, Finance and Governance Committee, Wednesday, 27th July, 2022
- 8. WDC: New corporate leader appointed
- 9. WDC: Supplement: Officer Updates to the agenda for Planning Committee North, Thursday, 21st July, 2022
- 10. NALC Short Term Holiday Lets Policy Consultation Briefing
- 11. ESALC: GrantFinder News alert: Branching Out Fund Reopens for 2022/23 Planting Season
- 12. ERTA: Over 100 responses to the Strategic Investment Plan consultation
- 13. WDC: MyAlerts Week Commencing 25th July
- 14. WDC: media release Wealden seek developer for employment park
- 15. WDC: media release Discretionary Council Tax Rebate Scheme
- 16. WDC: Agenda for Licensing Committee, Wednesday, 3rd August, 2022
- 17. WDC: media release motion passed to protect Wealden's rivers and seas
- 18. WDC: Plans submitted for redevelopment of Streatfeild House
- 19. WDC: Supplement: Members' Questions Written Response £150 Council Tax rebate scheme to the agenda for Full Council, Wednesday, 20th July, 2022
- 20. WDC: Supplement: Members' Questions Written Response Waste Service Payment Process to the agenda for Full Council, Wednesday, 20th July, 2022
- 21. WDC: MyAlerts Week Commencing 1st August
- 22. WDC: media release detailed plans submitted for Mayfield Community and Health Centre
- 23. WDC: Minutes for Full Council, Wednesday, 20th July, 2022
- 24. The Rural Bulletin 2 August 2022
- 25. WDC: Have your say on Wealden's Corporate Plan 2023-27
- 26. WDC: Briefing Paper from the East Sussex Safer Communities Partnership Board and the Safer Wealden Partnership
- 27. WDC: Elections Act 2022
- 28. WDC:L media release Wealden submits bid for Levelling Up Fund
- 29. WDC: media release Wealden's Corporate Plan
- 30. WDC: media release Chairman's visit to Wealden Talking News
- 31. WDC: Agenda for Planning Committee South, Thursday, 11th August, 2022
- 32. ESALC: Civility and Respect Newsletter 4
- 33. ESALC: July Rural Crime Team Update
- 34. WDC: MyAlerts Week Commencing 8 August
- 35. WDC: Newly published decision: Review of Housing Allocations Policy
- 36. ESFRS: Electric Blanket Testing 2022 East Sussex
- 37. letter from Horam to MPs
- 38. Update on work at National Grid's Little Horsted site
- 39. WDC: Supplement: Presentation Slides for Applications Listed on the Agenda to the agenda for Planning Committee South, Thursday, 11th August, 2022
- 40. ESALC Planning Training Book Now!
- 41. ESALC September Training Dates
- 42. WDC: Supplement: Land at Mornings Mill Farm, Eastbourne Road, Lower Willingdon, BN20 9NY to the agenda for Planning Committee South, Thursday, 11th August, 2022
- 43. WDC: Supplement: Land West of Station Road, Hailsham to the agenda for Planning Committee South, Thursday, 11th August, 2022
- 44. WDC: Supplement: Statements from Interested Parties on Applications Listed on the Agenda to the agenda for Planning Committee South, Thursday, 11th August, 2022

- 45. Village Concerns: Planning Application WD/2022/0341/MAJ Village Concerns Objection 10 Officer's Report Rebuttal
- 46. ESALC: Action in rural Sussex Summer Newsletter 2022
- 47. WDC: Agenda for Planning Committee North, Thursday, 18th August, 2022
- 48. WDC: Supplement: Officer Updates to the agenda for Planning Committee South, Thursday, 11th August, 2022 (this contains reference to the Village Concerns objections)
- 49. Copy email from C Pellett to WDC and Nus Ghani re. Planning Application WD/2022/0341/MAJ
- 50. Village Concerns: Planning Application WD/2022/0341/MAJ Village Concerns Objection 11 Construction
- 51. WDC: Newly published decision: Hackney Carriage Fares
- 52. WDC: media release Planning appeals
- 53. ESALC: NALC Newsletter
- 54. ESCC: Developing an adult social care strategy for East Sussex: survey launch
- 55. WDC: MyAlerts Week Commencing 15 August
- 56. WDC: Newly published decision: Council's response to the consultation and call for evidence on electrical safety in the social rented sector
- 57. ESCC: Lower fares initiative for bus services
- 58. Healthwatch in Sussex: Survey into experiences of Long COVID launched
- 59. WDC: media release Great crested newt scheme
- 60. WDC: Supplement: Statements by Interested Parties for Applications Listed on the Agenda to the agenda for Planning Committee North, Thursday, 18th August, 2022
- 61. WDC: Supplement: Presentation Slides for Applications Listed on the Agenda to the agenda for Planning Committee North, Thursday, 18th August, 2022
- 62. WDC: Minutes for Audit, Finance and Governance Committee, Wednesday, 27th July, 2022
- 63. Sport England: Active Places Dive In!
- 64. WDC: Minutes for Planning Committee North, Thursday, 21st July, 2022
- 65. WDC: Supplement: Minutes of the last meeting to the agenda for Planning Committee North, Thursday, 18th August, 2022
- 66. WDC: media release Benefits day to be held for Wealden pensioners
- 67. WDC: media release Annual Canvass
- 68. WDC: media release Community Governance Review
- 69. WDC: Damage to Public Toilets
- 70. WDC: Supplement: Officer Updates to the agenda for Planning Committee North, Thursday, 18th August, 2022
- 71. Healthwatch East Sussex August 2022 Newsletter
- 72. NALC: CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S BULLETIN
- 73. WDC; MyAlerts Week Commencing 22 August
- 74. ESALC: New Clerks training session
- 75. ESALC: 20s Plenty Briefing by Zoom
- 76. ESALC: NALC Empowering Communities Hybrid Conference
- 77. WDC: Media release Street Learning courses for September December
- 78. Village Concerns: Planning Application WD/2022/0341/MAJ Village Concerns Objection 12 Proper Consideration
- 79. Village Concerns: Planning Application WD/2022/0341/MAJ Village Concerns Objection 13 Public Representations
- 80. WDC: Planning Application WD/2022/0341/MAJ Village Concerns Objection 14 Water Supply
- 81. The Rural Bulletin 23 August 2022
- 82. WDC: Media release Queen's Award for Voluntary Service nominations open for 2023
- 83. ESCC: FW: Tree Wardens- We need your help before 3 September
- 84. WDC: Appreciate a Tree photographic competition
- 85. WDC: Newly published decision: Hailsham Village Green Transfer
- 86. WDC: Minutes for Planning Committee South, Thursday, 11th August, 2022
- 87. Charity Commission: Annual Return 2022-East Hoathly and Halland War Memorial Sports Ground
- 88. WDC: Wealden District Council Annual Electoral Registration Canvass
- 89. WDC: Annual canvass reminder

Correspondence: 26th August, 2022 to 13th September, 2022

- 1. WDC: Agenda for Planning Committee South, Thursday, 8th September, 2022
- 2. WDC: Media release 26.08.22 Ukrainian Independence Day
- 3. WDC: MyAlerts Week Commencing 29 August
- 4. WDC: Agenda for Cabinet, Wednesday, 7th September, 2022
- 5. ERTA Autumn Newsletter 2
- 6. WDC: Agenda for Overview and Scrutiny Committee, Monday, 12th September, 2022
- 7. WDC: Newly published decision: Cost of Living Payment
- 8. WDC: MyAlerts Week Commencing 5 September
- 9. Sussex Police: Click Call Connect campaign
- 10. ERTA: Newsletter and Ampthill-Flitwick Forum respectively
- 11. Third Sector Trends in South East England 2022
- 12. WDC: Minutes for Licensing Committee, Wednesday, 3rd August, 2022
- 13. WDC: Minutes for Planning Committee North, Thursday, 18th August, 2022
- 14. WDC: Wealden pushes Southern Water for action (already forwarded to all members)
- 15. WDC: Supplement: Presentation Slides for Applications Listed on the Agenda to the agenda for Planning Committee South, Thursday, 8th September, 2022
- 16. WDC: Supplement: Confidential Slides for Items Listed on the Agenda to the agenda for Planning Committee South, Thursday, 8th September, 2022
- 17. ESCC: BCWRA report
- 18. WDC: Re. Meeting cancelled 08/09/2022, 10:00, Planning Committee South
- 19. AcreS: East Sussex Adult Health and Social Care Survey
- 20. ESCC: Webinar on Improving Flood Resilience in the UK Tuesday, November 1st 2022
- 21. WDC: Agenda for Planning Committee North, Thursday, 15th September, 2022
- 22. WDC: Wealden Community Sports Hub
- 23. WDC: Farningham Road development
- 24. WDC: Decision sheet for Cabinet, Wednesday, 7th September, 2022
- 25. WDC: media release benefits day
- 26. ESCC: Flood Strategy Report
- 27. ESCC: 'Living Well in East Sussex': hearing opinions on Adult Social Care from the Armed Forces Community
- 28. WDC: Re. Meeting cancelled 12/09/2022, 09:30, Overview and Scrutiny Committee
- 29. WDC: Re. Meeting cancelled 15/09/2022, 10:00, Planning Committee North
- 30. WDC: MyAlerts Week Commencing 12 September
- 31. WDC: Minutes for Licensing Sub-Committee, Friday, 5th August, 2022
- 32. WDC: Agenda for Audit, Finance and Governance Committee, Wednesday, 21st September, 2022
- 33. ESALC: Dementia Friendly Communities Survey Extended Survey Deadline 23:45 on 30/9
- 34. ESCC: When HM the Queen came to East Sussex...